
State of Florida - 

DATE: April 1,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Jared I f @ -  eason, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 

100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, 

Please add the attached document to the above referenced docket file. 
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Jared Deason 

From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 201 1 4:51 PM 

To: Jared Deason 

cc: Christian W. Marcelli 

Subject: Ni Florida Rate Case 

Attachments: Ni Florida Schedule.pdf 
Jared, 

three employees who are strictly dedicated to the SC system. I believe this is the more appropriate way to 
handle these employees. If the Staff supports this then the Staff Recommendation is othewise 
acceptable and Ni will not have to bring ariyone to the agenda. I look forward to your comments. 

Martin S. Friedman 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407-830-6331 
F 407-830-8522 

www.rsbattornevs.com 

Tallahassee + Lake Mary. Boca Raton 

As we discussed, attached is the schedule showing the corporate overhead if you remove the 

Regards, Marty 

M: 407-310-2077 
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Notice' This emad message. and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that IS legally privileged l f y o u  are not the intended recipient, 
you inus1 not review, transmit, conven to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments lo  11. If you have rrccw:d this emad in error, 
plrasr notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone 8: (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of th is  transmission, including any 
ntlachments Thank you 
IKS ClRClJLAR 230 DISCLAIMER' T o  ensure compliance cith the rrquiremrnt~ imposed on UE by IRS Circular 230 (31 C F R I O  33 - 10 37. et seq.), 
w tnfurm y o u  lhai to the c ~ l m t  this communication, including attachments, mentions any kderal lax mattur. 11 i s  not Intended or written and cannot be 
used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties In addition. this commuliicatlon may not be used by anyone in promoting. marketing or 
recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein 

4/1/2011 



Ni America Operating, LLC 
Salaries 
For 2010 

Emolovee 
Benny \'Jilxi"so" 
Lauren A .  Burgesi 
Carey Thornas 
Cory Pendleton 
Craig Sherwood 
Edwad  iballacr 
Fred Melcher 
M N i :  Dddd" 
Mark Myers 
Mike Ashfield 
Jamie Steivarl 
Nathan ?ohnscn 
An@ Thomas 

TOTAL 

Total Allocated Gwrhead pcr Ge-era1 ledger: 
Reinoval of E w t y  Sponser Fee 
Remoual of Due Dsligenre Frpences 
Ublity Excliided Overhead 
Staff Evcluaed Uverhead 
Removal o i  Dired Payroll: 
Controller (D.  Tu t l e )  
Manager (D. l m e s j  
President is. junrs) 
Allocated Overwad after Exclusicns 

Adilidorl Il.>.ron+ Ellnr;ltnr( _.__.." 

Percent a l l x X e d  to the Utility 
Total Coipcrate Overhead 

After Taking Out Direct Salaries 
Original Ni Estimate Staff Estimate Staff amount 

Amount to Percent to Amount to Percent to 
Total vtilities Utilities Utilities Utilities 

70.00% 72.100.06 103.000.08 90.00% 9?.700.07 
50.00% 15,612.16 31.224.31 75.OO0h 23.418.23 

100.00?" i03.000.08 100.00% 1@3,000.08 103,000.CS 
100.00% 56.158.30 62.50% 35,286.44 56,456.30 

10,585.00 100,OO~h 10,565.00 75.00% 7,938.75 
190.035.12 9C.00uio 171.031.6! 70.00% 133.024.58 

lOO.OC% 37.956.74 100.00% 37,956.74 37,956.74 
90.00?/; a0,932.70. 45,480.86 :oo.oc?: 5̂:1SO.R9 

10@,000.08 
100.00% 137.2'7.36 62.50% 81,779.60 137,207.36 

6,749.98 100.00"/0 6.749.98 !OO.GO?'o R1739.98 
75.00% 59,385.96 75.00?0 50,385.96 79,161.28 

lOO.OC@/o ;03,000.08 62.50% 64.375.05 103,000.08 

78.85% 689,14220 

25.00% 25,000,OL 25.00% 25.ooo.02 

5 2,866,039 
;315,000> 
i379.169) 

:174.583; 
5 1,735,093 

S6 89% 
5 !.5C7,572 

3.73% 
i b  252 

5 2,666,039 
(31 5,000) 
(379,169) 

(141,785) 
(39,357) 

(56,052) 
(25,COO) 
(174,583: 

$ :,7?5,093 

7.5 85% 

3 73% 
$ i,368,085 

5 51.03i 
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